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Maxch 13, 1985
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Mitsum! Electronics Corporation
1893E Rohiwing Road
Rolling Meadows, Illtnois 60008 . -

Attention: Mr, Scott Saweregi - Engineering

Re: Request atated in your letter of March 11, 1985,
regording messurement of lower audio sideband

Gentlemen:

For purposes of certificetion we will eccept a measurcment reporc_for tha
Instent equipment in which the resolution bandwidth hae bean reduced to

10 kHz for measurement of the lower sudio ¢ideband only.

In order to mors fully (nvestigate the sltuation we are asking for @
sample of the equipment to be submittsd to the Laboratory at the time
eppllcation for certificetion Le made.

3incarely yourds,

2

Phillip”T. 1n;1%

Electronicy Enginesr
Equipmant Autharization Branch

-8080-40‘({

E2-20-66.
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